From: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

To: i

Sent: 6/3/2008 9:06:25 AM

Subject: FW. Weekly Rankings May 30.xIs
Attachments: Weekly Rankings May 30.xls

WOO HOO!!! Congrats Team!!!! We are number 1! ]

From: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2008 7:06 PM
To: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Cc:
Subject: Weekly Rankings May 30.xls

CONGRATULATIONS TO THIS WEEKS WINNERS!

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Vatterott Educational Centers Inc.
R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

VAT-02-30-07746

Vatterott
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3 NAME SCHOOL Campus
4 ST. ANN

5 R -- Redacted by HELP Quincy

6 Committee Quincy

7 L’Ecole

8 Sunset Hills
9 Sunset Hills
10 Sunset Hills
11 O'Fallon
12 North Park
13 North Park
14 Wichita
15 Sunset Hills
16 Quincy
17 North Park
18 North Park
19 L’Ecole
20 L'Ecole
2 Wichita
22 Sunset Hills
23 Sunset Hills
24 Quincy
25 O'Fallon
26 North Park
27 North Park
28 Wichita
29 Sunset Hills
30 O'Fallon
31 O'Fallon
32 O'Falion
33 North Park
34 North Park
35 L’Ecole
36 L'Ecole
37 L'Ecole
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Vatterott
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